From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: i ATF  (ATF)
Sent: BI7120119732:47 PM
Subject: RE: Congressional Subpoena

Can you please call me when you get this? 202-305-0273. Thanks.

_________________________

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Congressional Subpoena

Please call me this afternoon when you have a minute to discuss this.

ATF

| Acting Deputy Chief Counsel
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

202{ ATF

From: Debra Roth [mailto:droth@shawbransford.com]

To:i ATF

Cc: ATF i
Subject: RE: Tongressional Subpoena

ATF

| realized | did not provide you with my phone number: 202-463-8400.

| apologize again for the email communication.

From: Debra Roth

ATF

My law firm has been representing Agent! ATF lin connection with the congressional
and OIG investigations of Project Gunrunner/fast & furious.

Yesterday, we received a call from Steve Castor of the House Oversight and Government
Reform Committee asking whether: ATF ipreferred to testify with or without a subpoena, as
Castor had been directed by Chairman Issa to secure his testimony. One difference
explained to me by Castor is that if | ATF ichooses to appear without a subpoena he can
bring with him a government attorney. It he chooses to attend with a subpoena, he cannot
be accompanied by a government attorney.

ATE iis considering his options and may be interested in appearing with a government

DOJ-FF-37079



attorney.

Mr. Newell informed: ATF that you are ATF counsel point of contact.

Please excuse my use of email to contact you, but I've attempted today to call the main
telephone number of ATF’s office of chief counsel to discuss this with you, but no one
answers.

Can you discuss this with me? Issa’s staff is eager for a response on how to proceed with

ATF iandi ATE iprefers to coordinate with ATF.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

DOJ-FF-37080



	Page 1
	Page 1

